

Arman Khan

Phone: +88 01842786346

Email: arman@jibhai.com

Website: <https://arman.jibhai.com>

Muslimabad-4204, Katgor, Patenga, Chattogram.



Career Summary

I am a blogger and webmaster, and I have vast experience in the web world. I have worked with WordPress on the servers of most of the world's most popular domain hosting companies. At the same time, I am running my own company. I have CloudFlare and CPanel experience and Google Search Console and On-Page SEO experience. Apart from this, I have done various research work on grass root people in the field which is helping me to identify the actual behavior of people and make various decisions.

Academic Qualification

- 2018-2021 University of Chittagong BSS(HON'S) Public Administration 4thYear(Running)
- 2016-2018 BEPZA Public School and College, Arts GPA-4.58
- 2013-2015 Tiosree N.H Khan Academy, Madan, Netrakona, SSC, Science GPA-3.72

Experiences

29.06.2022 - 01.07.2022 **Attachment Programme on Poverty Reduction & Rural Development at BARD**

- Concepts, methods, and techniques of rural development
- To understand and analyze the socio-economic conditions of rural areas through field visits
- To understand the role of various institutions in rural development, and their experiences.

12.06 2020 - present **Founder of Jibhai.com**

- Team leader
- Planning
- Keyword Research
- Content Guideline
- Website Development

05.07.2019 - 11.12.2019 **Brand Representative at Japan Tobacco International**

- Field data collection by using the tab
- Analysis collected data
- Survey with app

 03.01.2016 - 01.06..2016 **Quality Controllers at BD Design Private**

- Perform inline inspection, pre-final audit, and final inspection in the finishing department.
- Audit the packed goods prior to offering shipment to buyer QA.
- Responsible for analyzing quality reports and preparing improvement plans.
- Ensuring the right quality of the outward garment by conducting quality audits in the manufacturing process.

Individuals Skills

- Good communication and presentation skills with Foreign Buyers
- Personal integrity and commitment to deadlines
- Comfortable with travel for long period Computer

Proficiency

- Microsoft Word
- Microsoft PowerPoint
- Microsoft Excel
- Open source CMS platform: WordPress Web Development
- Server Management: cPanel
- Cloudflare
- Competitor Analysis
- Keyword Research
- Content Writing
- Email marketing
- Consultancy

Language

- Bangla, English (Fluent)

Interest

- Web Researching, Travelling, Music

Declaration

I hereby declare that all the details mentioned above are in accordance with the truth and fact as per my knowledge and I hold the responsibility for the correctness of the above-mentioned particulars.

References

- Md. Jihad Bhuiyan
Deputy Manager Monitoring and
Evaluation
BRAC
Phone: 01673-893076
Email: jihad.bhuiyan@brac.net

- U Sa Nu Marma
Field Facilitator
Dhaka Ahsania Mission
Sustainable Forests and Livelihoods (SUFAL) project
Chittagong North Forests Division.
Phone: 01855-509050



Arman Khan